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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 331 s.2023

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID & SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public School Principals/SHs (Elem & Sec)
School NDEP Coordinators

FROM: ROWENA C. BANZON, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: September 12, 2023

SUBJECT: DRUG SYMPOSIUM 2023

1. The National Drug Education Program (NDEP) is a comprehensive educational
program which provides for a holistic approach to the problem of drug abuse. It was
designed to enable all sectors to work collaboratively.

2. One of the activities of NDEP is the DRUG SYMPOSIUM which will be conducted
by the Federation of Christian and Muslim Volunteers Brigade Inc. ( FCMVBI) on September
23, 2023 (Saturday) @1:00 in the afternoon at the Robinson’s Place, Calasiao,
Pangasinan. The activity aims to promote cooperation, health, and social well-being
among individuals, families, and communities and reduce the harmful consequences of
drug abuse for an individual and the society at large.

3. In line with this, NDEP Coordinators are invited to attend the Symposium.
4. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
C. BANZON, CESOV
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